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From: Ryan.Parry
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 11:36 AM
To: Michael.Kasprzak
Subject: RE: PMVI Inspector - Letter Of Experience - Decertification

This looks good. Only comment is we should add context for ‘You can challenge the Yukon Red Seal certification at 
Yukon University.’ (i.e. is anyone able to challenge?) 
 
If so, can we add something to this like ‘If you believe you have equivalent qualifications…’? 
 

 

Ryan Parry 
Director, Transport Services & Registrar of Motor Vehicles 
Highways & Public Works | Transportation Division 
T 867-667-5833 | C 867-332-5857 | F 867-667-5799 | Yukon.ca 

 
 

From: Michael.Kasprzak <Michael.Kasprzak@yukon.ca>  
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 10:30 AM 
To: Ryan.Parry <Ryan.Parry@yukon.ca> 
Subject: PMVI Inspector ‐ Letter Of Experience ‐ Decertification 
 

Ryan, 
 
Here is a letter we have drawn up to mail out to LOE PMVI inspectors. It gives them 15 months to challenge 
the certification for Red Seal or be decertified. 
 
We will also slightly modify the letter and send it to facilities as well just so that they are also aware. 
 
Let me know what you think. 
 
Cheers, 
 
 

 

Michael Kasprzak 
Manager, Carrier Compliance  
Highways and Public Works | Transport Services Branch 
T 867-667-5920 | F 867-393-6408 | Yukon.ca 

 
 



 

 
«First_Name» «Last_Name» 
«Address_» 
«CityTerritory» «Postal_Code»       6th November, 2020 

 

Attn: «First_Name», Certificate #: «PMVI_» 

 
After consultation with other Canadian jurisdictions and to align with reciprocity agreements in place with 
Provinces and Territories, we have changed the minimum requirements to become a PMVI Inspector in Yukon. 

 
As part of our review and realignment of our PMVI Inspector program, we require all currently certified PMVI 
Inspectors to provide the National Safety Code Office with your credentials. If you are a Red Seal, Journeyman 
or Apprentice please send us a copy of your certification. If you are certified as, ‘experienced’ please submit a 
letter stating your years of experience and areas of experience (i.e.: Heavy Trucks, Trailers, Off-road equipment 
etc.). 
 
You can use any of the following ways to reply to this letter. If you fail to provide the required information by 
December 31st 2020, your certification will be suspended until the required documents have been received. 
 
Mail:     National Safety Code (W-18)      Email:   nsc@gov.yk.ca  In Person: Whitehorse Weigh Scales 
 Box 2703                   KM1420 Alaska Highway  
 Whitehorse, Yukon        Fax:  867-393-6408 Attn: NSC         Mon-Fri 8:00-4:30 
 Y1A 2C6 

 
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact National Safety Code Office at 867-667-5213 or 
nsc@gov.yk.ca 
 
 
 

 
 

Sebastien Nadeau 
Assistant Manager, NSC 

 



 

 
«First_Name» «Last_Name» 
«Address_» 
«CityTerritory» «Postal_Code»       17th September 2021 

 

Attn: «First_Name», Certificate #: «PMVI_» 

 
Following a review of certified Yukon PMVI inspectors, inspections and facilities, we have changed the minimum 
requirements to maintain a PMVI Inspector certification in Yukon. 

 
As part of our review and realignment of our PMVI Inspector program, as of December 31st 2022 we require all 
certified PMVI Inspectors to have one of the following credentials.  
 

• Red Seal Mechanic (Heavy Duty or Automotive) 
• Red Seal Mechanic (Trailer) *restricted to trailers only  
• Heavy Duty/Automotive Journeyman who has completed 3rd year coursework. 

 
You can challenge the Yukon Red Seal certification at Yukon University. You may contact Lenna Charlie at 867-
456-3867 or Lenna.Charlie@yukon.ca for details on the process. 
 
As of January 1st, 2023, any certified PMVI inspector that has a ‘letter of experience’ only will be decertified and 
no longer be able to perform PMVI inspections in Yukon until a Red Seal certificate is presented to the National 
Safety Code Office. 
 
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




